459 Hume Street
Collingwood, ON L9Y 1W9

R {705} 445-2550
COLLINGWQOD Fax: (705) 444-2679
G&M HOSPITAL www.cgmh.on.ca
May 12, 2017 Via e-mail cvangeyn@taxpayer.com

Ms. C. Van Geyn

260 Adelaide Street
PO Box 38

Toronto, ON MB5A 1N1

Regarding: FIPPA request received April 18, 2017 “annual cost of hydro”- # 2-2017

Dear Ms. Van Geyn,

We are in receipt of your freedom of information (FOI) request for “annual cost of hydro” for
Collingwood General & Marine Hospital. We have completed an electronic payment submission to your
Visa for $35.00 which includes the application fee of $5.00 and a $30.00 search fee.

The following is the results of our search of annual cost of hydro from 2012 fiscal to 2017 the first
month,

2012/13 $434,705.78
2013/14 $514,162.12
2014/15 $503,516.57
2015/16 $513,082.26
2016/17 $599,745.85
2017/18 $41,439.97 — April

Note that the original $5.00 application fee that was sent as a cheque will be returned to you via postal
mail.
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